From: Jones, Charlotte

Sent: 07 December 2023 10:05

To: M3 Junction 9 <M3Junction9@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Sector, Gary

Subject: RE: M3 Junction 9 Improvement Project Development Consent Order - SGN withdrawal of objection
[ADDGDD-LIVE.FID4211413]

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

Dear Sir or Madam

Further to the email correspondence below, please note that the version of the protective provisions previously
forwarded contains formatting errors. However, we can confirm that the protective provisions included in the Order is
the version that SGN find acceptable rather than those previously forwarded.

| would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of this email.

Kind regards

Charlotte

Charlotte Jones
Associate

Addleshaw Goddard LLP

View our office locations

From: Jones, Charlotte

Sent: 06 December 2023 14:56

To: m3junction9@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Cc: Meers, Edward_; Sector, Gary

Subject: M3 Junction 9 Improvement Project Development Consent Order - SGN withdrawal of objection [ADDGDD-
LIVE.FID4211413]

Dear Sir or Madam

National Highways (Promoter) Application for an Order Granting Development Consent for the M3 Junction 9
Improvement Project (Order).
Planning Inspectorate Reference TR010055



As the Examining Authority is aware, we are instructed by Southern Gas Networks Plc (SGN) in relation to the above
Order as detailed in the relevant representation made by SGN on 8 March 2023.

Further to previous correspondence, | can confirm that the parties have now reached an agreed position regarding the
inclusion of SGN's preferred protective provisions in the Order and the Promoter has confirmed that it will request that
SGN's preferred protective provisions are included in the made Order. A copy of these are attached for reference.

On the basis that these protective provisions are to be included in the Order, SGN withdraws its objection.

| would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of this email.

Kind regards

Charlotte

Charlotte Jones
Associate

Addleshaw Goddard LLP

View our office locations

This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential to the intended addressee, may be subject to copyright, and
may also be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, please do not read, print, re-transmit, copy, store, alter
or otherwise disclose it or any of its attachments to anyone; nor should you act in reliance on it or any of its
attachments. Instead, please notify the error to the sender by e-mail and immediately permanently delete this email
and any of its attachments from your system.

Please see the Privacy Notice published on our website for information about what we do with your personal data,
and your rights in relation to the same.

E-mails sent to and from Addleshaw Goddard LLP may be monitored and read for legitimate business purposes,
notably to ensure compliance with the law and our regulatory obligations. Emails cannot be guaranteed to be secure
or error-free, and you should protect your systems. Addleshaw Goddard LLP does not accept any liability arising from
interception, corruption, loss or destruction of this e-mail, or if it arrives late or incomplete or with viruses.

Addleshaw Goddard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number
0C318149) and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the Law Society of Scotland.

A list of members is open to inspection at our registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London EC1Y 4AG.

The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard entity or association or an
employee or consultant with equivalent standing based on their experience and or qualifications.

For further information please consult our }/_vebsite, www.addleshawgoddard.comj

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

2


http://www.addleshawgoddard.com/
x

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the

Inspectorate.
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